MEMORANDUM
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA

October 24, 2012

TO: Dr. David Johnson, Sr VP for Academic Affairs

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Proposal for the Presidential Scholarship Award

J. David Stearns, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Services

Pursant to our discussion with Dr. John Smith, Mr. Wayne Davis and Dr. Joe Busta, I am recommending
that we adopt this new scholarship proposal effective Fall 2013.

Difference Difference
In-State In-State Out of State Out-of-State

Award Tuition= Award Tuition

ACT SAT Equiv Amount $8300 Amount =$16,600
23 1050-1080 $2,500 ($5,800) $5,000 ($11,600)
24-27 1090-1240 $3,500 ($4,800) $7.000 ($9,600)
28-29 1250-1320 $5,000 ($3,300) $10,000 ($6,600)
30-31 1330-1390 $8,000 ($300) $12,000 ($4,600)
32 1400-1430 $9,000 $700 $12.000 ($4,600)
33& > 1440 & > $11,000 $2,700 $12,000 ($4,600)

This new scholarship proposal will enhance our ability to not only attract more students but also
academically talented students from other states. This net effect will allow our Freshmen class to grow

and also allow the ACT composite score to increase.

Disapprove




